

Julie Lindsay

Educational Technology Specialist

Head of Information Technology and E-Learning

Qatar Academy, Doha, State of Qatar (+974) 685 3776

lindsay.julie@gmail.com • julielindsay.wikispaces.com • 123elearning.blogspot.com



Profile

Enthusiastic, global-minded, with proven organizational and leadership skills and a holistic approach to education. Well travelled, international educator specializing in technology integration, digital literacy, global collaborative projects and e-Learning. Originally from Melbourne, Australia, have held teaching and educational technology coordinator positions in Zambia, Kuwait, Bangladesh and Qatar. Completed a Master of Arts in Music (Jazz Analysis) at La Trobe University, Melbourne, 1995 and a Master of Arts in Education and Human Development in the field of Educational Technology Leadership at George Washington University, 2005

Recent Professional Presentations and Recognitions

Beijing Learning Summit Presenter: 7 Steps to Flatten Your Classroom	Beijing, China
Online Keynote: "Time to Grow"	K12 Online Conference 2008
Learning 2.008	Shanghai, September 2008
<i>Presenter, 7 Steps to Flatten your Classroom; Mobile, Digital, Ubiquitous; Digiteen - Digiteacher</i>	
NECC 2008	San Antonio, June 2008
<i>Presenter, ISTE Leadership Symposium, NETS Connect, and 'How to Flatten Your Classroom' Workshop</i>	
GETEX and ISTE, Global Forum on Technology and Innovation in Education	Dubai, March 2008
<i>Presenter, One-to-one computing and Global Projects</i>	
ECIS/ISTE Leadership Conference	Prague, January 2008
<i>Presenter, Personal Learning Networks</i>	
ECIS Educator's Conference	Madrid, November 2007
<i>Presenter, Flatten Your Classroom and Embrace 21st Century Global Learning</i>	
ECIS ICT Educator's Conference	Dusseldorf, March 2007
<i>Presenter, Using Web 2.0 Tools to Create a Professional Learning Environment and Wikis that Work: Practical and Pedagogical Applications of Wikis</i>	
Flat Classroom Project	July, 2007
<i>Featured in 'The World is Flat' by Thomas Friedman, 3rd edition,</i>	
ISTE SIGTel Online Learning Award	June, 2007
<i>Winner, for Flat Classroom Project</i>	
Taking IT Global	June, 2007
<i>Winner, Best Online Learning Project for Flat Classroom Project</i>	
Edublog Award	December, 2006
<i>Winner, Best Wiki for Flat Classroom Project 2006</i>	
Reinventing Project-Based Learning	December, 2007
<i>Featured in book published by ISTE, authored by Boss and Krauss</i>	
ISTE International Committee	June, 2005 - present
<i>Member and active participant</i>	
ISTE Learning and Leading Magazine	September 2006 - present
<i>ICT specialist and writer for Learning Connections and Bloggers Café</i>	
<i>Co-authored article 'Flat Classrooms', August 2007</i>	
Horizon Report 2008 Advisory Board	August – January 2007-8
<i>Board member and advisor on emerging technologies</i>	
NECC 2007: SIGHC	Atlanta, June, 2007
<i>Presenter and convenor, Panel session, Mobile, Ubiquitous and Digital: Handheld Technology</i>	

EDUCATION

2005	Master of Arts in Education and Human Development, in the field of Educational Technology Leadership	The George Washington University Washington DC
1997	Graduate Diploma in Computer Education	The University of Melbourne Melbourne, Australia
1995	Master of Arts, Music (by research) Topic: " <i>Analytical approaches to jazz polyphony with special reference to the use of pitch-class set theory in the works of Toshiko Akiyoshi and Phil Woods.</i> "	LaTrobe University, Melbourne, Australia
1987	Bachelor of Arts (Honours) Music	LaTrobe University, Melbourne, Australia
1983	Diploma in Education	The University of Melbourne, Australia
1981	Bachelor of Arts (Music major)	LaTrobe University, Melbourne, Australia

Other Education

2005	IBO MYP Intermediate Training	International School Dhaka, Bangladesh
2004	IBO ITGS Training	Bangkok Patana School, Bangkok, Thailand
2004	iEARN Master Teacher	iEARN, New York USA
2003	IBO MYP Technology Training	Wesley College, Melbourne, Australia
2003	IBO MYP Beginner Training	International School Dhaka, Bangladesh

Professional Experience

2009-present	E-Learning Coordinator K-12 Leadership, administration and teaching	Beijing (BISS) International School, China
2007-2009	Head of Information Technology and E-Learning Whole school administrator and teacher Subjects taught 0708: Grade 6-10 MYP Technology	Qatar Academy Doha, State of Qatar
2003-2007	Head of Technology, Director of E-Learning Whole school administrative position with teaching load International Baccalaureate Middle Years and Diploma Programme Subjects taught: Grade 6-10 MYP Technology, Grade 11- 12 ITGS	International School Dhaka, Bangladesh
2001-2003	ICT and Computer Studies Teacher Subjects taught: Year 7 & 8 ICT, IGCSE Computer Studies & IGCSE Information Technology	Gulf English School Kuwait
1998-2000	ICT and Computer Studies Teacher Subjects taught: Grades 10, 11 and 12 Computer Studies, including IGCSE	Simba School, Ndola, Zambia
1984-1997	Music Teacher Subjects taught: Years 7 – 12 music, including music technology and Jazz Band	(mainly at) Eltham College Melbourne, Australia